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From: H 

Sent: 1/2412010 2:14:41 PM +00:00 

To: Oscar 

Subject: Fw: Trust Fund 

Pis print. 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state,gov> 
To: H 
Sent: Sun Jan 2409:12:25 2010 
Subject: FW: Trust Fund 

The trust fund 

From: Schwartz, Eric P 
Sent: Friday, January 22, 2010 7:26 PM 
To: Curtis, Meghann A; Mills, Cheryl D; Slaughter, Anne·Marie 
Subject: RE: Trust Fund 

To all: 

[
RELEASE IN PART. 
85,86 

NEAR 
DUPLICATE 
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Best, 

Eric 

From: Curtis, Meghann A 
Sent: Friday, January 22, 2010 5:37 PM 
To: Drew, Elizabeth I; Schwartz, Eric P 
Subject: Trust Fund 

Eric, Elizabeth, 

Attached is what I drafted for the Secretary, It is pretty straightforward; lifted more or less from their website, To the extent 
that you have editorial commentary, please send it our way, I'll be traveling with S on Monday for the Montreal conference and 
we expect the trust fund concept to be a big topic of conversation, S is very interested in using Aceh Fund as a model. 

Meghann 

Message Headers: 

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
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